

Resume: Patrick H. McCain

Objective

To serve the people of the State of Hawaii as Deputy Director of Transportation by using my in depth experience at the city, state and federal levels of government to improve the lives of the people of Hawaii and the dedicated employees of the Department of Transportation.

Work Experience

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration Services Officer II, January 2014 to December 2018

Government Site Inspector, November 2010 to January 2014

Application Support Center Manager, March 2009 to November 2010

District Adjudications Manager, January 2006 to March 2009

Customs and Border Protection Officer, September 2003 to January 2006

After 9/11 many were called to serve and we administered the immigration laws of the United States. We secured the borders and entry into the United States, detected fraud, and adjudicated applications for benefits and relief.

The Hawaii Restaurant Association, President, October 1999 to July 2002

As the President of the HRA, I promoted the food and beverage industry to the city, state and federal government and coordinated industry wide effort to affect legislation and regulations.

Unity House Inc. Government Affairs Liaison, February 1997 to July 1998

In this job I advocated for the interest of working people to the legislature.

The City and County of Honolulu, Executive Assistant, February 1997 to July 1998

As an EA in the managing director's office, I was liaison to the Council, charged with improving relations. I also was part of the Mayor's communications team.

U.S. House of Representatives, Chief of Staff, January 1993 to January 1997

Legislative Director, January 1991 to January 1993. *As the Chief of Staff, I was the Congressman's principal assistant. I led the Washington and Honolulu offices and developed and oversaw the congressional office budget. As Legislative Director, I made a daily recommendation on floor votes, monitored the activity in*

the Armed Services committee and oversaw the legislative department and program.

The Honolulu City Council, Research Assistant, October 1988 to January 1991
At the City Council I directed the activity in the Human Resources Committee.

The City and County of Honolulu, Office of Human Resources, Planner, October 1987 to April 1988. *In this capacity I developed proposals to submit to the legislature.*

The U.S. House of Representatives, Admin Assistant, September 1986 to January 1987
In this position, I led the Washington DC and Honolulu offices for one of the shortest terms in history.

The Hawaii State Senate, 1981, 1984, 1985, 1986, 1987.
During the later years I coordinated the activity in the Human Services Committee. The concentration was on preventing child abuse and protecting the needy.

Education

Chaminade University of Hawaii, Bachelor of Arts Degree,
Political Science Major.

Western State University College of Law, first year study of law.
Civil Procedure I+II, Contracts I+II, Torts I+II,
Real Property I+II, Legal Analysis.

Hawaii Pacific University, graduate studies.
Human Resources Management, Strategic Management,
Organizational Behavior.

Other Qualifications:

- | | |
|--|--------------|
| 1) Member, Downtown Chinatown Neighborhood Board. | 2002 to 2003 |
| Ala Moana Kakaako Neighborhood Board. | 2000 to 2001 |
| 2) Candidate, Hawaii State Senate, Downtown, Chinatown,
Ala Moana, Waikiki. | 2002 |
| 3) Director, Seagull Schools Incorporated. | 1997 to 2003 |
| 4) Candidate, Hawaii State House of Representatives. | 1998 |
| 5) Honolulu City and County Federal Credit Union.
Member, Education and Marketing Subcommittee. | 1989 |
| 6) Honolulu Community Action Program, Secretary Treasurer. | 1989 |
| 7) Visitor Aloha Society of Hawaii, board member. | 2001 to 2002 |
| 8) Vice President, AFGE Local 2886 | 2012 to 2015 |
| 9) President, Holiday Parkway Apartment Owners Association. | 2015 to 2017 |

References: Available upon request.